First Meeting of State Board Lasts Only a Few Minutes.

EXPECT REVENUE LAW OPINION TODAY

Chairman Lindsay of Republican State Committee Calls Meeting of Executive Committee for December 29,

(From a Staff Correspondent.) Board of Equalization, as created under the revenue law enacted by the late legislature, met this afternoon for the first time with all members present except men and two officers, of whom thirty men Auditor Weston, who is unavoidably detained in Wyoming. George Bennett of the The totals show 1,85 enlisted men, 1:3 offi-auditor's office was formally elected secretary, and the schedules prepared by him sloped officers were absent from inspection were endorsed by the board and 1000 were and 325 men and seventy-eight officers were ordered printed and sent out to the various present at inspection.

would be prepared probably some time to- section 14, act of January 1, 1938, making a morrow. It was thought by some that the total of \$27,729.21; leaving a balance to the opinion would be handed down today, as credit of the state October 1, 1863, \$311.77. the Board of Equalization got together for Under the act of March 2, 1906, there was the first time this afternoon, and upon the allotted to the teate \$14,386.50, upon which decision of the court depends the life of requisitions have been made to the amount the board, but the court failed to meet of \$6.860.55, leaving a balance October 1, of this expectation. Among the lawvers in \$7,545.25. attendance at court today was J. H. Mc-Intosh, formerly of Omaha, who pushed the Real Estate exchange tax cases, after for a return to the Rock Island arsenal of case since leaving Nebraska.

Republican Committee Called. Chairman Lindsay has issued a call for a meeting of the executive committee of the republican state committee December 29. Byron Clark, Plattsmouth; Victor Rose. this morning, when H. C. Rowntree, on water, Omaha; Thomas Chilvers, Pierce;

Continues to Read Bible. The little band of Bible readers in school district II of Gage county still clings to the book notwithstanding a recent mandate of the supreme court ordering them to comply with its decision in the mandamus suit which was instituted by Daniel Freeman. This afternoon Henry D. Odell and Samuel D. Vertress, members of the school board, filed an answer in the supreme court protesting that they have not violated the law and will continue to read the Bibie in the manner prescribed by the court. Mrs. Daniel Freeman, whose husband

brought the suit, is a member of the school board, but her name is not signed to the The school officers say in the documer

filed: "We further return that the sacred songs found in the Gospel Hymns and the Pentecostal hymn books and the personal prayer of the teacher to God are not used in said school. We further, after due deliberation and interpreting the said peremptory writ in the light of the opinion of the supreme court, filed in this case, as we are instructed to do in said writ, we believe, as is stated in the language of Justice Sullivan, that 'the decision of this court does not, however, go to the extent of entirely excluding the Bible from the public school. It goes only to the extent of denying the right to use it for the purpose of imparting sectarian instruction. We utcause any sectarian instruction to be given do not now claim that sectarian instruction should be so given. The opinion of Justice Sullivan also states: 'Whether it is prudent or politic to permit Bible reading in the public school is a question for the school authorities to answer.' We as a majority of the school board of district No. 21 determine it to be both prudent and politic that the Bible should be read by the teacher in said school. Under the decision of the supreme and its writ we have not excluded the Bible from the school, but shall cause the teacher to read the Bible in said school in the manner strictly and only permitted by this honorable court in the light of the opinion enunciated by its eminent chief justice. We cannot give a better reason why we determine it prudent and politic to cause the Bible to be read in the school than is given in the following language of this court in said cause, viz.: 'Why may not the Bible be also reads without indoctrinating children in the creed or dogma of any sect? Its contents are largely historical and moral; its language is unequalled in purity and elegance; its style has never been sur-passed; among the classics of our litera-fure it stands pre-eminent."

National Guard Report.

Adjutant General Culver has received the annual report of the acting adjutant general of the army for 1966. It shows in refer e to the inspection of the Nations



Variety is the spice of Why not spice your at-tire with variety? Such a little change as a different pair of trouswould make your now that a new pair of trousers is such a little expense as it is during

Fall Stock Reducing Sale when we are selling \$14.00 and \$15.00 Trous for \$10. \$12.00 Trouserings made

to measure for \$9. \$10.00 Trouserings made to measure for \$8. \$9.00 Trouserings made to measure for \$7. \$6.00 and \$7.00 Trouser-ings made to measure for

It certainly will be easy to add variety to your at-tire, won't it?

MacCarthy Talloring Company, 204-306 5 16th St., Next door to Wabash Ticket Office. Phrone 1808.

Of these 22 men were absent from laspes ion and 20 present. Thirty-one officer men and forty-six enlisted men. Two hundred and six mer and two officers were absent from inspection. West Point has an independent company of fifty-one enlisted DITCH TO BE TWENTY-FOUR MILES LONG men and three officers, and twenty-three men were absent from inspection. The two cavalry troops located at Seward and South Omaha have ninety-six enlisted men and five commissioned officers, of these fortyeight men and one officer were absent from inspection. The artillery company located at Wymore hes forty-nine enlisted men and four commissioned officers. One officer and fifteen men were absent from inspection. ANCOLN, Dec. 15.—(Special.)—The State The Fremont signal corps has sixty enlisted men and three officers, of these six men only were absent from inspection. The Lincoin hospital corps has sixty-four enlisted and one officer were absent from inspection.

assessors. The secretary was ordered also In the financial part of the report it is to procure a seal for the board. After this shown that of the \$1,000,000 apportioned to the members adjourned, having been in the various states by the government last session only a few minutes. The next January, Nebraska received \$15,868.16; balneeting will be at the call of the secretary, ance to credit July 1, 1903, \$28,540.98; spent Chief Justice Sullivan stated today that for clothing and equippage, ordnance, medithe opinion of the court in the revenue case | cal, signal, commissary, publications, under

In the meantime General Culver has received a request from the War department which he went to New York to take a all the Springfield rifles that are now in his prominent place in the legal department of possession or that have been sent out in company. Mr. McIntosh said the state to his officers. This will affect he had paid little attention to the revenue several of the schools that have been using these rifles. It is presumed that the government intends to supplant the Springfield rifles with modern guns.

Bondholders Dissatisfied. An insurance case, involving many peo-

behalf of himself and all holders of ten-Hugh McCargir, Crete; E. G. Titus, Hol-dredge; C. A. Robinson, Kearney. Year gold bonds issued and delivered by the National Life and Trust company of Des Moines, brought suit in district court asking the court to decree that all bond and policyholders in the company may have a lien upon and against and a payment out of the securities, funds and assets of the company in the hands of the auditor of lows, and that the company be enjoined from withdrawing or attempting to remove those securities; that the trust company and the National Life Insurance company. to which it has sold out, be compelled to show cause why all claims of the plaintiff should not be adjusted and paid in full, as well as damages; that it be decreed the trust company has violated the condition of its bond and that the insurance company has wrongfully and unlawfully converted all the business and property of the trust company and is liable for all the bonds issued by the latter.

It is also asked that a receiver be ap pointed to proceed to collect all due paynents, premiums and money due from any bond or policyholder in this state who has entered into the said scheme of sale with prevent the same from being wasted.

Asks for Hospital Reports.

Secretary Davis of the State Board of The blank sent to Mr. Davis shows that fifty-one almshouses of the one hospitals, ten orphanages or children's homes and twelve miscellaneous hospitals. The authorities desired the names of the superintendents and some information regarding the institutions. One blank also asked for information in regard to deaths from tuberculosis. It is the desire of the federal government to keep a strict account from this disease, as well as a record of deaths from all diseases, and for that purpose blanks are being sent to the

and charitable institutions of the state Secretary Davis has not as much informstion as he would like to have, which he said showed the need of a law that would require regular reports of these institutions to the state board. He believes the requests from the government will be a great argument to present to the next legislature for the passage of such a law.

Supreme Court Proceedings. The following cases were orally argued

and submitted:

Kleutach against Security Mutual Life Insurance Company; Omaha Gas Company against City of South Omaha; Van Antwerp against Lathrop; Hull against Kansas City & Orient Railroad Company; Reed against Reed; Farmers' and Mechanics' Irrigation Company against Gothenburg Water Power and Irrigation Company; Banking House of A Castetter against Stewart; David Bradley & Co. against Clubens' Hank of Stanton; H. F. Cady Lumber Company against Conklin; Mather against State ex rel. Gage County; Wilson against County of Otoe; Colglazier against McClary & Martin; Goodwin against Harris; Sharpe against New York Life Insurance Company; Johnson against Heath; Stocker against Nathanson; Tyson against Tyson, Hofrichter against Enveart; Bauer against American Loun and Trust Company; Nebraska ex rel. McComb against Chicago, Burlington & Quincy Railroad Company; Parmers' and Merchants' National Bank against American Loun and Trust Company; Nebraska ex rel. McComb against Chicago, Burlington & Quincy Railroad Company; Farmers' and Merchants' National Bank against Lincoin Medical College of Cotner University.

The following cases were submitted on and submitted:

The following cases were submitted on

Rees against Rasmussen; Kuhlman against Cole. Farmers' and Merchants' In-surance Company against Warner; Bur-rows against Powell. following cases:

following cases:

Bothwell against State, continued: Union Pacific Rollroad Company against Westlund, continued to January 5; County of Hitchcock against Padget, continued to January 5; Fred Krag Brewing Company against Enlow Cattle Company, continued to January 5; Fred Krag Brewing Company against Healey, continued to January 5; Mediand against Shull; affirmed, mandate instanter; Sand Hills Commercial Company against Phillips Bross, & Remanu, continued to January 5; Reed against Wilcox, affirmed; State ex rel. Henry L. Haup against Pacific Express Company, continued; Fanning against Daniels, continued; Bartlett against Smith, administratrix, continued to January 5; Glacorni, administratrix, against Canan, dismissed; Clasen against Prubs, continued to January 5; Spence against Lane, motion to set aside judgment overruied; McBride against Whitaker, motion to advance sustained; Commercial National Hank against Grant, motion of appelies to dismiss because no briefs on file, dismissed unless briefs are filed within thirty days on the part of the appellant.

Boy Hurt by Cars.

NEHAWKA, Neb., Dec. 15.-(Special.) Yesterday Claude Johnson, a hoy about 14 years old was swinging on the side of freight car while switching was being don As the car ran by the stock yards the bo was knocked off by the cattle chute and a couple of gashes cut in the back of his head, another five inches long across his forehead, and his right hand was completely severed from his arm.

were present. The Second Infantry has 574 Had About Given Up Hope of Anything Being Done With Canal.

Dam One Hundred Feet High to Be Built at Lower End, Which Will Fornish All the Power

FREMONT, Neb., Dec. 15 .- (Special.)-The news of the letting of the contract for the construction of the Fremont power canal, which was received here last evening, has stirred up more enthusiasm among usiness men than has existed since the old boom times. There was a feeling among many that the scheme would fall through, and that sufficient capital could not be procured to construct the canal even if the engineers should report favorably-in fact, a general lack of confidence all around. The power canal plan was started about

est of the scheme and succeeded in interesting local capital to the extent of the formation of a company and the payment of \$3,500 for surveys. The Williams people professed to have millions at their command, but none of their backers appeared to take much stock in power canals. An investigation of their previous career raised strong susplcions that they had been connected with other parties of the name in "promoting" iron works in Michigan and Iowa which proved brilliant failures and the plan fell through. The company still maintained its existence. A few years later Mr. Lloyd, engineer of the Gothenburg canal, became interested in the Fre-mont canal, but nothing was accomplished. With the reorganization of the Commercial club two years ago L. D. Richards and Secretary J. F. Hanson again took hold of the scheme and began a regular campaign for the purpose of interesting capitalists purpose of making thorough surveys of F. E. Caldwell as alternate. the proposed route and expressed himself as confident of financing the scheme At the regular meeting of North Loup should the route prove feasible and su- camp No. 5%, Modern Woodmen of Amerperior to the Columbus Power and Irrigation, canal plan. The money was raised for the ensuing year: Venerable consul, and the surveys made, the route being B. H. Alvord; W. A., Charles Rich; clerk, slightly different from the first proposed. John Sheldon; banker, L. J. Stickler; eslong. It starts at the Platte river near Fish; sentry, E. S. Flint Linwood and runs parallel with the river almost due east, at a point directly south of the city at the mouth of Elm creek. The route presents no serious engineerleaving the Platte It follows along the bottom lands, then extends into the bluffs. courses. Only a few ravines have to be country south of the Platte is much higher, and their wives will attend. than the river itself, the bottoms of these are lower than the level of the canal.

Fall of One Hundred Feet.

It crosses the right-of-way of the Lincoln the two companies; that said receiver may branch of the Northwestern about half a daughter of William Austin, living near conserve and prevent the removal from the mile north of Cedar Bluffs, then, turning Springview, Neb., has not cloped at all and state of all assets here and take into his slightly to the south, reaches Elm creek, the story published by the state papers to possession all property here and in the following that stream to its mouth near that effect is in error. The news of her hands of the state auditor of Iows and the west bridge across the south channel of disappearance was given out several days the Platte. A better natural location for a ago and a day later word was sept that dam than the mouth of this creek cannot be found. For a distance of a quarter of was thought there was an elopement in the Charity and Correction is in receipt of a communication from the census bureau at Washington asking for information regarding charitable institutions and hospitals in steep, in places almost perpendicular. The was thought there was an eigherent of a case in which a prominent young man of the neighborhood figured conspicuously.

Washington asking for information regarding the charitable institutions and hospitals in steep, in places almost perpendicular. The Hughes Located at Norfolk. ravine is only a few feet wide at the bottom. The dam, which will be placed at the mouth of this creek, will hold back an immense volume of water, extending back folk and is now located in his new headover hundreds of acres of land. The fall quarters in this city. The charge is made will be about 100 feet, which will give sufficient pressure to run the most powerful of the Nebraska and Wyoming divisions machinery for generating electrical power, and there is ample space at the mouth of vantage in getting about on his work. the creek for an enormous power plant.

The canal basin, thus located in the midst of fertile farm lands of irregular shape, winding in and out among the bluffs and deep enough to float good-sized steamers proper authorities in the various states of and sailing boats, will undoubtedly become union. In Nebraska only Omaha and a resort during the summer season. Most South Omaha responds regularly to this re- of the land which will be covered by the basin is occupied by highly improved farms, and the price the company will have a patent. to pay for them will be quite an item. The canal was not at first regarded with much favor by some Saunders county farmers but later there seems to be no opposition to it. The land lying between the river and canal within a mile or perhaps more from the dam undoubtedly will be purchased by the company for pleasure re-

nort purposes.

The news of the letting of the contract has already stiffened the price of city real estate, and the cheapness of the power which will be furnished, though primarity for the benefit of Omaha and South Omaha. the Commercial club is confident will result in the location of many large industries here. At the present time the nearest line of railroad to the side of the power plant is two miles, but one of the surveys made by the B. & M. last spring is very much pearer to it and on the same side of the river.

HASTINGS, Neb., Dec. 15.—(Special.)— Sheriff Power of Douglas county was in the city yesterday morning and returned to Omaha taking C. P. Burtlesen, alias C. P. Bowers, in tow to answer a charge of wife desertion preferred against him by an Omaha woman. The accused is a painter, who has been employed here for some time and had been living with a woman whom he claims to have married two years ago at Alma. The woman, however, makes no pretense of having been married, but gives her name as Mrs. Effic Stoughton, formerly of Omaha, and says she is a widow. She further alleges that Burtlesen was married to a woman at Omaha and that he left his wife and later took up his residence with her, Mrs. Stoughton. Bowers maintained that it was a case of mistaken identity and that he will clear the matter up.

Guardsmen Hold Smoker.

NEBRASKA CITY, Neb., Dec. 18 - (Special.)-The members of Company "C" Nebraska National Guards and a few invited guests last night held an informal smoker at the armory. A number of the old members of the company were present and made short addresses. A banquet was served during the evening. The members of the company gave expression to their views on the late encampment held at Fort Riley and the consensus of opinion was that the encampment in connection with the regulars was very beneficial to the service and the continuance of the program from year to year is eagerly looked for. The company closes the year in a good firancial condition and hopes are entertained that a building belonging entirely to the company may be builf at no distant

Becomes Suddenly Insune.

OSCEOLA. Neb., Dec. 15.-(Special.)-One of the old pilgrims, and the last of the family of Stevens, Henry Clay Stevens, ha been ill for several weeks and last night It was necessary that he have watcher all the time to keep him from destroyie

ORGANIZE FOR EQUALIZATION Guards that in the First regiment there are FREMONTERS ARE ELATED the furniture in his room and injuring himntm, though not having a known relative in the world, has a least of friends who would not let him suffer, and it was found necessary this morning to get him where he could be constantly watched. His friends have hopes that the doctors will bring him out all right and that he may recover so that it will not be necessary to send him to the Lincoln asylum.

Lodge Elections.

BEATRICE, Neb., Dec. 15 - (Special.)-Rawlins post No. 35, Grand Army of the Republic, met and elected the following officers Saturday night: S. B. Dooley, commander; Dr. F. L. Lewis, senior vice com mander; Captain W. N. Whitlock, junior vice commander; J. R. Craig, quartermas ter; Dr. Ferd Brother, surgeon; W. H. Walker, officer of the day; Charles Treadwell, officer of the guard; D. H. Dorn, chaplain; R. G. Gilmore, delegate to de partment encampment.

Rawlins Woman's Relief corps No. 92 elected these officers: Martha Coulter, president; Sarah E. Hutchins, senior vice president; Nancy Lowe, junior vice president: Mary Hagey, treasurer; Fredericka J. Cole, secretary; Maggie Dorn, chaplain; Mary Shreve, conductor; Susie E. Gould, ten years ego. A Chicago promoter by the guard; Rachael Laymon and Lettle Hartname of Williams was here in the interley, delegates to national convention

OCSEOLA, Neb., Dec. 15.-(Special.)-J. F. Reynolds post, Department of Nebraska, Grand Army of the Republic, No. 26 of Osceola, Neb., has just had its annual meeting and election of officers for the ensuing year, and these "old vets" will look after the interests of the post: William Crish, commander; H. P. Shore, senior vice; N. C. Foy, juntor vice; B. C. Campbell, chaplain; J. H. Anderson, quartermas ter; H. F. Bense, officer of the day; Charles Burkhart, officer of the guard; Dr. E. D. Buckner, surgeon: Fred Tim, delegate to the department encampment; H. P. Shore,

alternate. PAPILLION, Neb., Dec. 15 .- (Special.)-Dahlgren post, Grand Army of the Republie, has elected the following officers: Commander, Joseph Whitted; senior vice commander, F. M. Fish; junior vice commander, F. E. Caldwell; chaplain, A. W. and parties connected with manufactur. Trumble; quartermaster, N. R. Wilcox; ing establishments in this state, and their officer of the day, Charles Nownes; officer The executive committee is composed of ple and considerable money, was started efforts met with success. W. J. C. Ken- of the guard, Harrison Sprague; adjutant, yon of South Omaha submitted a prop. Louis Lesleur. F. M. Fish was chosen deleosition to raise the sum of \$7.500 for the gate to the department encampment, with

NORTH LOUP, Neb., Dec. 15.-(Special.)-The canal will be about twenty-four miles cort, J. B. Clement; watchman, George

KENNARD, Neb., Dec. 15 .- (Special.)-The Modern Woodmen of America, Kennard camp No. 1437, has elected John Blaco, V. C.; Elmer Wright, W. A.; T. E. Ward, ing difficulties. For some distance after banker; B. Abels, clerk; E. L. Tiffany, escort; E. E. Cashman, watchman; W. H. Harrison, sentry; Dr. W. H. Pruner, camp As far as possible and along the last end physician; C. W. Weed, manager for three of its route it fellows natural water years. The installation followed, followed crossed, but as the general surface of the uary 5, 1994. On this occasion the members

NORFOLK, Neb., Dec. 15 .- (Special.) -- According to a private telegram received by the Daily News in Norfolk, the 16-year-old

NORFOLK: Neb., Dec. 15 .- (Special.) -C. C. Hughes, general superintendent of the Northwestern railroad, has arrived in Norbecause Norfolk is practically the cepter and gives Mr. Hughes so much more ad-

NEHAWKA, Neb., Dec. 15.-(Special.)-Bert Painter of this place has discovered perpetual motion, he claims. He has invented a machine which has run seven weeks without stopping and without any apparent loss of energy. He is having a model made on which he hopes to secure

Boy's Injuries Patal.

Tucker who was run over by the cars at was amputated last night, dled near midresulting from the injury.

NORFOLK, Neb., Dec. 15 .- (Special.)-A special tells of the accidental shooting of a year-old son of C. T. Estrem, a Petersburg. Neb., citizen, last night. The little fellow received a bullet through his foot and probing until late in the night was necessary to get it out.

Select Omaha Architects. WAHOO, Neb., Dec. 15.-(Special Telegram.)-The report of the Board of County oners of Saunders county today to Fisher & Lawrie, architects, Omaha.

Kill Big Gray Wolf.

PAPILLION. Neb., Dec. 15.-(Special.)-Yesterday John Wesce, while hunting one west of Papillion, shot a large gray wolf. These animals are very scarce in this part of the country, none having been seen for years.

Duffy's Pure Malt Whiskey Cures and Prevents Coughs, Colds, Grip, Consumption, Catarrh, Bronchitis, Asthma and All Run Down, Weakened, Diseased Conditions of Body, Brain, Nerve and Muscle. Throat and Lung troubles attack only those who let their systems become weakened and run down through overwork, worry, exposure to wet and cold, or disease.

Duffy's Pure Malt Whiskey is an absolutely pure, gentle and invigorating stimulant and tonic, which builds up the worn out constitution, and keeps it always in condition to successfully throw off and resist disease.

The little cough or cold, allowed to run on without proper treatment, and condevelops into catarrh, grip, bronchitis, pleurisy, pneumonia and consumption, and fills thier-fourths of the grave yards of this country. In New York alone last year there were over 20,000 cases. Grip nearly always leaves behind it complications of the kidney, liver, heart and lungs, which are apt to end fatally at any minute.

Duffy's Pure Mait Whiskey has cured thousands of cases after all else had fatted—when even doctors had given them up to die.

It kills disease germs; buil die up the tissues, tones up the heart; enriches the blood; stimulates e irculation; gives power to brain, strength and elasticity to the muscles. It brings into action all the vital forces, and enables you to get from food all the nourishment it contains. It cures dyspepsia, indigestion, and every form of stomach trouble, nervousness, malaria and all low fevers. It is invaluable for overworked men, delicate women and sickly children. It is a promoter of health and longevity. longevity. Keeps the Old Young The Young Strong. Do not wait until you aul of Duffy's Pure Malt Whiskey three once to take a tablespoonfsystem into a strong, healthy, vigorous times daily, and get your re actually attacked by disease. Begin at

condition, able to overcome and resist disease. BRONCHIAL CATARRH FULLY CURE D. "I was troubled with bronchial entarth for over three years. Am studying for a doctor, and had tried all medicines known doctor, and had tried all medicines known to the medical profession for the relief and cure of the disease, but got no better. Whenever I got a little cold the bronchial tubes would clog up, and for days I could hardly breathe. I started taking Duffy's Pure Mait Whiskey, and before I had finished the first bottle the results were astonishing. I could breath more freely, my cough had almost entirely disappeared, and the pain left my throat and chest. It has completely cured me."

J. G. PASCHEN, 201 E. North Av., Milwaukes, Wis., la(see ec TT ETAOIN ETAOI E

Duffy's Pure Malt Whiskey

Contains no fusel oil, and scriped by over 7,000 doctors, and used in more than 2,000 leading hospitals.

THE ONLY CURE FOR GRIP Dr. William H. Morse, the eminent practi-tioner and world-renowned theraputist,

"Duffy's Pure Malt Whiskey is the nly absolute cure for the grip; it builds up the system, and enables it to throw off the grip germs, and prevents had after effects, because it is chemically pure and contains great medicinal properties."

HEART STRENGTHENED AT 81 "I was thin and weak when I began tak-

physician; C. W. Weed, manager for three years. The installation followed, followed by a banquet, occurs Tuesday evening, January 5, 194. On this occasion the members and their wives will attend.

Luffy's Mait Whiskey, but have been regreatly benentited by it. The action of my heart is much strengthened and I am taking on flesh. My circulation is also better. "Duffy's Pure Mait Whiskey is a wonder-full medicine, especially for old people. I Mrs. Julia Harrison, Sinclairville, N. Y.

"INCURABLE" CONSUMPTION CURED.

"My nister was given up by several of our best physicians to die of what they called 'incurable' consumption. They could do nothing further for her. She began using Duffy's Fure Malt Whiskey. She has taken three bottles, and has improved so splendidly in general health and strength

RUN DOWN-CAINED 251POUNDS

"I was all run down; my nerves were unstrung; my appetits was bad, and I had lost 5 pounds in weight. I happened to read a testimonial of Duffy's Malt Whiskey and bought a bottle and began taking it. Before I had finished half the bottle, I began to improve, and by the time I had finished the third bottle, I had regained my 25 sounds, my appetite was spiendid, my nerves were as steady as a rock, and I never felt better."—A Heckman, 159 Broad St., Albany, N. T.

CAUTION .- When you ask for Duffy's Pure Malt Whiskey be sure you ge the genuine. Inscrupulous dealers, mindful of the excellence of this pre-paration, will try to sell you cheap imitations and malt whiskey substi-tutes, which are put on the market for profit only, and which, far from relieving the sick, are positively harmful. Demand "Duffy's" and he sure you get it. It is the only absolutely pure Malt Whiskey which con-Malt Whiskey Co., Rochester, N. V.

that we are confident she will soon be as tains medicinal, health-giving quali-well as ever."-Mrs B. Shaul, Charlotte, ties. Duffy's Puce Mait Whi key is Mich. ties. Duffy's Pure Malt Whi key is sold in sealed bottles only; never in finsk or bulk. Look for the trademark, the "Old Chemist," on the inbal-Beware of refilled bottles.



Never Revives After Falling from His

MOTHER CANNOT SEND HELP IN TIME

Has to Spend a Night in Wonder and Fear, Because She Cannot Leave Her Bables to Give Alarm.

STUART, Neb., Dec. 15 .- (Special Telegram.)-Last evening about 6 o'clock Mrs. Patrick Murphy sent her 10-year-old boy on horseback to a neighbor's a couple of miles distant on an errand. Two bours later the horse returned home without the boy. Mr. Murphy was away from home and the mother, being alone with smn ler children, was unable to give the alarm until this morning. A search was instituted BLAIR, Neb., Dec. 15.-(Special.)-Gifford at daylight and the boy was soon found, Tucker, the 12-year-old boy of Mr. Freeman lying dead by the roadside. The theory is that he was thrown from his horse and so DeSoto yesterday afternoon and whose leg | badly stunned that he froze to death before regaining consciousness. There was no night, being unable to survive the shock sign that he had struggled or made any effort to get up.

PLATTSMOUTH, Neb., Dec. 15,-(Special.)-The cold and apparently lifeless form of a man, covered with ice and snow, was found last night in a creek near the old ice house on Washington avenue. The discovery was made by Louis Mittlemoler, who summoned assistance and had the body removed to a warmer place. It was Antone Jerousky, an employe in the Burlington shop, who makes his home with John Narshel, in the western portion of the city, When consciousness returned the unfortunate man appeared to be unable to account for his condition or how he came awarded the contract to draw plans and to be lying in such a lonely place on such specifications for the new \$85,000 court house a cold night. The supposition is that the man had been "doped" as those who know him say that he does not drink intoxicating liquors to excess.

Buchanan Off to Panama.

NEW YORK, Dec. 15.—William I. Bu-chanan of Buffalo, N. Y., the first United States minister to the Republic of Panama, salled today for Panama to take up his new duties.



MAHA . THE LIQUOR HABIT . CURED in ? DAYS 220 So. 14th St. THE GATLIN CURE, Omaha, Neb.

Unristmas Excursions

To the Old Country.

I can offer you some cheap trips across the Atlantic.

Call at ticket office

1502 Farnam Street.

Burlington **Koute**

J. B. REYNOLDS, City Passenger Agent.

